
RE: Haymarket Updates!

Chang, Suzie <CHANGSUZ@uwec.edu>
Fri 3/13/2020 12:27 PM

To:  Chang, Suzie <CHANGSUZ@uwec.edu>

Hello,
 
It’s me again 

😊

 Point of clarification, regardless of your plans during the 3-week break, your car will need to be moved out of the underground
garage to Block 7 Parking Lot by Monday, 3/23 by 9am. Disregard the Wednesday, 3/18 date—that date was set before all of the extended break
news for people who had plans to leave early for break.
 
Peace,
Suzie Chang, M.S.Ed
She, Her, Hers
Hall Director, Haymarket Landing
University of WI-Eau Claire
Housing & Residence Life
Office Phone: 715-836-3097
Fax: 715-836-4857
Haymarket Duty Phone (available daily after 8pm, if you need assistance): 715-456-7113
 
From: Chang, Suzie 
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 12:05 PM
To: Chang, Suzie <CHANGSUZ@uwec.edu>
Subject: Haymarket Updates!
Importance: High
 
Hello Haymarket Residents,
 
Please see important updates below….
 
General

To avoid confusion, all residents should refer to their university email for official communication
All residence halls will remain open. Students should do what is most comfortable for them.
If student is staying at any point during the 3-week period, they must sign up on My Housing Portal.

We will be posting a ‘How to Register for Break’ (1 per exterior apartment door)
If traveling during the 3-week break, please be judicious and take care of yourself.

 
Spring Break Closing

Housing student staff members will be conducting Room Sweeps starting daily Wednesday, 3/18 and end on Friday, 3/20.
Please make sure trash/recycles are taken out, lights are turned off, doors are locked etc.

 
Underground Sweeping/Washing [AND] Fire Extinguisher Testing

Commonweal will be sweeping and washing the underground garage on Monday, March 23, 9am-4pm. You should move your vehicle out
of the garage to the Block 7 parking lot (across from Thai Orchid/Jimmy John’s) starting on Wed. 3/18
You can park anywhere in the Block 7 parking lot. To avoid a ticket, you NEED to have your orange underground parking pass on display.
You can move your car back underground after 4pm on that day OR at your earliest convenience. 
Fire Extinguisher Testing will take place on Thursday, March 26 from 1pm to 4:30pm

 
Mail

Mail/packages will be delivered today. Starting Saturday, March 14, if residents need mail/packages, go to Towers. A sign will be posted at
the Front Desk.

 
Sending my love and support.
 
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
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“You may encounter many defeats, but you must not be defeated.” –Maya Angelou
 

 


